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July 2, 2002

Marshall M. Criser lll, Vice President Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 020612-TP
Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement with Telepak Networks, Inc.
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 27, 2002,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Kay Flynn

_ OAOCGIA-TIP

To: Jessica Elliott; Jeff Bates
Ce: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 020612-TP and 020855-TP

I'll put a copy of this e-mail in the docket file.
Kay

-----Original Message-----

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 1:35 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn
Subject: Docket Nos. 020612-TP and 020855-TP

Jeff, After we discussed the amendment to the agreement with Telepak in Docket No. 020612-TP and realized that the
original agreement had been filed twice, | saw that another amendment to the agreement with Telepak had been filed in
Docket No. 020855-TP. Docket No. 020612 references Docket No. 011641-TP as the original agreement and Docket No.
020855-TP references Docket No. 020212 as the original agreement. | contacted Kathleen explained the problem. She is
going to file to terminate the agreement in Docket No. 020212 and file a correction letter to Docket No. 020612-TP
referencing the correct agreement after checking with Atlanta. |told her the she can notify us that they are terminating the
second duplicate agreement by e-mail. Let me know if there are any problems with this. Thanks, Jessica






